City of
Richmond

September 14, 2011 Business and Financial Services Department

. Finance Division
File: 4552 EOI Telephone: 604-276-4218

Fax: 604-276-4162

Attention:  To All Respondents

Dear Madame/Sir:

Re:  Request for Proposal 4552 EOI — Child Care Provider for Hamilton Day Care Facility
— Addendum One

This Addendum includes items of clarification, forms part of the Contract Documents and shall
be read, interpreted and coordinated with all other parts. Please review and consider the
following information in the preparation of your Submissions:

I.  Questions and Answers
Q.1.  What is the anticipated start date for the construction of the day care facility?

Al The anticipated construction date is currently scheduled for autumn 2012. This
will be confirmed in the planning stages of the facility.

Yours truly,

Kerry Lynne Gillis, Buyer Il
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pc: Lesley Sherlock, Social Planner
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